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CITY OF URBANA, ILLINOIS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

ENGINEERING DIVISION 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mayor Diane Wolfe Marlin and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Tim Cowan, Public Works Director  
John Zeman, City Engineer 

DATE: December 6, 2021 

RE: RESOLUTION FOR IMPROVEMENT UNDER THE ILLINOIS HIGHWAY 
CODE (STATE MOTOR FUEL TAX FOR WEST WINDSOR ROAD 
RESURFACING PROJECT) 

Introduction 

This project will include hot-mix asphalt surface removal and replacement, isolated pavement patching, 
removal and replacement of entrances, and other miscellaneous work related to construction along Windsor 
Road between Wright Street and Race Street.  The Public Works Department has budgeted for preliminary 
engineering, design engineering, construction engineering, and construction via the FY 2021 Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) for this project. 

The attached resolution appropriates State Motor Fuel Tax (SMFT) for the costs of preliminary engineering, 
design engineering, construction engineering, and construction for the West Windsor Road Resurfacing 
Project. 

Financial Impact 

Preliminary engineering, design engineering, construction engineering, and construction will be funded with 
SMFT per the FY 2021 Capital Improvement Plan.  The estimate for construction and engineering services 
is currently $1,400,000.   

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the attached Resolution for Improvement Under the Illinois Highway Code be 
approved for the amount of $1,400,000.00 for the Windsor Road Resurfacing Project. 

Attachment: Resolution XXXX-XX-XXX – Resolution for Improvement Under the Illinois Highway Code 
Location Map of Proposed Improvements 
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